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E: CNOD_Education@gov.scot

Karen Watt
Chief Executive
Scottish Funding Council

Apex 2

97 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh
EH12 5HD

11 March 2021
Dear Karen,
PRE-REGISTRATION BSc PARAMEDIC EDUCATION

Further to my letter of 11 March, | have set out below the Universities and intake targets for
each institution. Institutions must ensure that they recruit to their intake target.

Table 1
University Intake Target for AY 2021-22
(Students)
Glasgow Caledonian University 60
Queen Margaret University Edinburgh 60
Robert Gordon University 60
University of Stirling 60
University of the West of Scotland 60

Yours sincerely,

Cath Henderson

Cath Henderson
Unit Head, NMAHPs and HCS Education
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